

May 13, 2014

Bruce Stidworthy, P.E.
Bohannan Huston, Inc.
7500 Jefferson Ne CY 1
Albuquerque, NM 87109


Re:	Affinity Senior Housing Drainage Management Plan and Grading Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 5-9-14 (A11D014)

Dear Mr. Stidworthy,

	Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 5-9-14, the above referenced plans are approved for Site Plan for Building Permit action by the DRB contingent on the vacation of the easements.

[bookmark: _GoBack]If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.
						

				Sincerely,
							

				Curtis Cherne, P.E.
				Principal Engineer, Hydrology
				Planning Dept.


C:	e-mail
